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of the record books in the office of the Register of Wills for
Washington County.

70. The sum of one thousand dollars to the Board of For-
eign Missions of the General Synod of the Evangelical Luth-
eran Church of the United States, after the death of Mary
Weaver.

71. And the sum of five hundred dollars to the Board of
Church Extension of the General Synod of the Evangelical
Lutheran Church of the United States.

2. The sum of five hundred dollars to the Endowment
Fund of Pennsylvania College of Gettysburg, Adams County,
Pennsylvania.

73. The sum of one thousand dollars to the National Lu-
theran Home for the aged of Washington, District of Colum-
~ bia, United States.

(4. And the sum of two hundred and fiftv dollars to the
Theological Seminary of the Lutheran Church at Gettysburg,
Pennsylvania, for the benefit of needy young men who purpose
studying for the ministry of the Lutheran Church of the Gen-
eral Synod of the United States.

(5. To the sale of a house and lot of ground located at 4210
Wickford Road, Baltimore, from H. R. Williams, Marie H.
Williams, S. E. Armiger and Viola O. Armiger to the Vestry
of the Church of St. Michael and All Angels, the deed for the
sale of said lot being dated December 15, 1920, and recorded
among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L.
No. 3682, folio 11, ete.

= 76.  To the following deeds to the Mount Olivet Methodist
Episcopal Church: Josephine Livezey, recorded among the
Land Records of Baltimore County in Liber W. P. C. No. 541,
folio 524. |

(7. Elias Livezey, recorded among the Land Records of
Baltimore County in Liber W. P. C. No. 551, folio 42.

78. The John S. Wilson Company, recorded among the
Land Records of Baltimore County on 30th January, 1922.

79. To a certain deed from John Hubner and wife to the
Catonsville Presbyterian Church, dated June 19, 1919, and
recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in

Liber W. P. C. No. 509, folio 413.



